CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 22, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 00422-16
Alexus Austin

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 4:36 PM

To: Nicholas Stratis

Subject: RE: First data request for Solar PV petition

Good afternoon, Mr. Stratis:

This e-mail will be placed in parties correspondence without further action. Filings submitted by
electronic transmission must be filed through the Commission’s Electronic Filing Web Form. The
link is provided for your convenience:

http://intranet/efilings/default3.aspx

Documents sent to any other Commission e-mail address will not be considered filed.

You may also forward the document to CLK with an attached cover memo with instructions to Clerk
regarding filing. Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Nicholas Stratis

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 4:22 PM

To: 'matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com'

Cc: 'dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com’; CLK - Office of Commission Clerk; 'woods.monica@leg.state.fl.us'; Jenny Wu;
Orlando Wooten; Walter Clemence; Danijela Janjic

Subject: First data request for Solar PV petition

Hello Mr Bernier,

The PSC staff has prepared questions for our first data request for DEF’s petition for approval of depreciation rates for
the Taylor and Osceola PV projects. In the interest of time, I've decided to email the questions and a cover letter
(attached); you should also receive the questions and cover letter by mail in the next few days.

Please get in touch with me if you have any questions,

Many thanks,

Nick Stratis


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 22, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00422-16


Public Utility Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6471
nstratis@psc.state.fl.us






